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March 15th# 1927.

Dr. J. A. STioholson, Eeglstrar.
McGill University.

Dear Dr. Kicholson:-

vear * s , *n the PrQParation of this
GllLl+l lî W 1 y0U add t0 the Faculty of

Dr. Brittain suggests.. concurs, that on page 44 of thew^a??em?nt °f the above mentioned Faculty the word Zoology” should be dropped, as the only 
postgraduate work which Dr. Brittain gives has 
to do with Entomology and not Zoology.

andDean Barton

Yours faithfully.

Principal.

v, B -..tefeÉüfi ' '


